
To: Caroline Yu @ Western Multiplex
Cc: David Chernomordik  ITS/ES-Mpk
Subject: FW: FCC ID: HZB-U53-45; addendum
Caroline:

One more item. I cannot find schematic diagrams for this product among the
files submitted so far. These will be held confidential, per the letter request
(along with the detailed operational description, block diagram, and internal
photos). Can you provide?

Thanks,
Roland

-----Original Message-----
From: Roland Gubisch  ITS/ES-Box
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2001 6:52 PM
To: 'Caroline Yu @ Western Multiplex'
Cc: David Chernomordik  ITS/ES-Mpk
Subject: FCC ID: HZB-U53-45

Caroline:

My review of the application so far indicates only the following issues:

1) PSD compliance. A table showing PSD compliance for the various antennas is
needed. This was furnished for the prior application, and a copy of that one is
attached. Please update for relevance to the present application and send to me.

2) FCC ID label location. The photos of the label are fuzzy and the label text
can't be read. Please furnish an electronic copy of the artwork drawing, showing
the text clearly. Also, the label location is not obvious from the photos. Can
you provide a photo further away from the EUT, and perhaps annotate with an
arrow pointing to the label?

3) Configuration photos. David C: Can you provide a line-conducted config.
photo, and clearer versions of the photos shown on page 42 of the PDF file,
taken with the patch antenna? (One of these may be the line conducted setup, but
it is not clear enough to tell.)

Thank you,
Roland


